

Curriculum Vitae

Jennifer Single

12 Wentworth Selborne Chambers
180 Phillip Street
Sydney NSW 2000
DX 378 Sydney

Telephone: 8029 6341
Fax: 8023 9520
Email: jsingle@12thfloor.com.au

Areas of Practice

Corporate law with specialist knowledge regarding directors duties and civil penalty proceedings; criminal law with a focus on fraud, corporate crime and tax and economic crime; general commercial; equity and all aspects of public law.

Education

2000	Bachelor of Law (First Class Honours) University of Sydney
1998	Bachelor of Arts (Sociology) (Second Class Honours) University of Sydney
1993	High School Certificate, Loreto College Normanhurst

Employment Details

October 2005	Called to the Bar
February 2003 – September 2005	Henry Davis York - solicitor Secondment to ASIC
January 2002 – January 2003	Associate to Justice Gaudron, High Court of Australia
May 2000 – May 2001	Tipstaff to Justice Santow, Supreme Court of NSW
December 1998 – May 2000 May 2001 – January 2002	Mallesons Stephen Jaques - solicitor
1996 – 1998	NSW Crime Commission – paralegal
1995 – 1999	Loreto College Normanhurst – teaching speech and drama

Experience at the Bar

ASIC v PJC International Ltd & Ors, briefed by ASIC led by John Halley SC in Supreme Court civil penalty proceedings concerning a number of illegal managed investment schemes.

ASIC v Macdonald & Ors (No 11) [2009] NSWSC 287, *Morley & Ors v Australian Securities and Investments Commission* [2010] NSWCA 331 appeared for ASIC led by Tony Bannon SC and Robert Beech-Jones SC in the “James Hardie” civil penalty proceedings and in the appeal proceedings in the NSW Court of Appeal.

Law Society of New South Wales v Spring [2007] NSWSC 1273, led by Frank Lever SC in proceedings concerning alleged breaches of *Legal Profession Act*.

ASIC v Citigroup Global Markets Australia Pty Ltd [2007] FCA 963, 393, 121, appeared for ASIC led by Bret Walker SC, James Stevenson SC and Nye Perram SC. Claims regarding an allegation of a failure to adequately manage conflicts of interest and insider trading as well as interlocutory applications regarding the order of and method of questioning of witnesses and an application for intervention.

ASIC v Rich – briefed by ASIC to appear in a number of applications brought by the Special Purpose Liquidator regarding access to documents.

Commonwealth Director of Public Prosecutions – I am regularly briefed by the CDPP and have conducted a number of prosecutions and sentences. I have conducted prosecutions for offences including social security fraud, Medicare fraud, child pornography, breaches of the Passports and Migration Acts and tax and economic crimes including:

R v Michael Calleija and *R v Mereb*; *R v Younan* - matters which have resulted from the Project Wickenby and Operation Starlifter tax fraud investigations.

R v Rundle –prosecution of the former chief financial officer of the Westpoint Group in relation to false and misleading statements.

R v Al Kanani - a matter involving offences relating to passport fraud and people smuggling.

In January 2008 I attended the ABA Residential Advocacy Course.

Experience as a Solicitor

Mallesons Stephen Jaques – involved in large litigation on behalf of AMP and Telstra.

Henry Davis York – I was employed in the “general” commercial litigation group acting in a number of contractual disputes. I primarily did work for Vodafone Australia which included advising on contractual disputes and the interpretation of the Telecommunications Act. This work included the *Vodafone Pacific Ltd v Mobile Innovations Ltd* proceedings at both first instance and on appeal.

Secondment to ASIC – whilst at Henry Davis York I was seconded for 9 months to ASIC to assist in the preparation and running of the *ASIC v Rich* proceedings.

Positions Held

Assistant Editor of Australian Law Journal, 2006, 2007, 2008

Member of the NSW Bar Association New Barristers Committee, 2006, 2007, 2008

Member of the NSW Bar Association Equal Opportunity Committee, 2010, 2011